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February 29, 2012 
 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Providers of Florida Farmworker Jobs and Education Program 
 
FROM: Kathleen Taylor, Interim Chancellor 
 
SUBJECT: 2012-2013 Florida Farmworker Jobs and Education Program Grant Posted on the Web 

and Conference Call Scheduled to Review Submission Requirements 
 
The Florida Farmworker Jobs and Education Program Request for Application is now posted on the 
Division’s website at http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/dwdgrants/.  A scheduled conference call to review 
the 2012-2013 continuation application submission requirements is listed below.  All Florida Farmworker 
Jobs and Education Program parties are required to call in and participate. 
 
These federal funds are authorized under the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, Title I, Section 167.  
The purpose of these funds is to strengthen the ability of eligible farmworkers and their families to 
achieve economic self-sufficiency.  The applications are due on or before April 16, 2012.   
 

Funding 
Conference Call March 13, 2012 10:00 AM – 12 Noon (EDT) 

Accessing the 
Conference Calls 

 
Call number: 

1.888.808.6959 
 

Conference code: 
4496605046 

 
Information regarding this funding opportunity will be posted on or before March 13. To locate this information, 
simply go to the Career and Adult Education website at: http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/dwdgrants/ 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Gloria Spradley-Brown at Gloria.Spradley@fldoe.org or call 
850.245.9053. 
 
KT/gsb            
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